
Date: Sat, 22 Jul 2023 11:51:29 +0530
From: "Director Computer Centre" <director_cc@pu.ac.in>
To: uhv@pu.ac.in
Subject: Fw: Universal Human Values (UHV) classes at Panjab University campus, session 2023-2024
---------- Forwarded Message -----------
From: uhv <uhv@pu.ac.in>
To: Director <director_cc@pu.ac.in>, directorcc@pu.ac.in
Cc: manu@pu.ac.in, latikash@pu.ac.in, drlatika68@gmail.com
Sent: Fri, 21 Jul 2023 20:02:42 +0530
Subject: Universal Human Values (UHV) classes at Panjab University campus, session 2023-2024

Please circulate following text to all Chairpersons/Directors/Coordinators of all Departments/Centres/Institutes
located in main campus of Panjab University, Chandigarh

Dear Chairpersons/Directors/Coordinators,

Some Value Added Courses (VAC) are being offered by Panjab University and UHV is also a VAC course. Details
about Universal Human Values course designed by AICTE are available at https://www.uhv.org.in/index. In this
semester one VAC titled "Universal Human Values (UHV)" will be taught in Panjab University, Chandigarh by the
following UHV team of trained teachers:

1. Professor Latika Sharma (Education)

2. Professor Manu Sharma (UIET)

3. Dr Rajesh Kumar (UIET)

4. Dr Gaurav Sapra (UIET)

5. Dr Garima Joshi (UIET)

6. Dr Amit Thakur (UIET)

7. Professor Monica Munjial Singh (Social Work)

More trained teachers will join the team, in due course of time.

Please motivate students of your Department/Institute/Centre to enroll in the course by filling following online form: 

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSdr2xPAbGwhHSZcQc_CgYE-HUcFygY2tZq71jZFdqioT6rnCw/viewform

Please widely circulate this online form amongst students through student representatives and teachers.

Best wishes,

Professor Latika Sharma,

Coordinator,

UHV Cell,

Panjab University, Chandigarh 
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------- End of Forwarded Message -------

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
Director,
Dr. APJ Abdul Kalam Computer Centre,
Panjab University, Chandigarh
Telephone: +91 172 253 4077
E-mail: director_cc@pu.ac.in
Website: http://cc.puchd.ac.in
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